

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


 
COUNCIL POLICY 


PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, or 
May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name  
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum 


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Councilors. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 


Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 
 


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Public input via email 
is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 


A. Consideration of Minutes of the February 7, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, As 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on February 24, 2023. 


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





B. Consideration of Minutes of the February 7, 2023 Executive Session. 


C. Consideration of Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, As 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on February March 3, 2023. 


D. Consideration of Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Executive Session. 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


A. General Bills & Claims & Addendum 


B. Conflict Claims 


5. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


6. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish March 21, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. Resolution Authorizing a Property Trade Agreement between West Center 
Hospitality RE LLC, D Cap, LLC, D Center, LLC and the City of Casper. 


b. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 17 for Childs Corp d/b/a La Cocina Mexican 
Restaurant, Located at 321 East ‘E’ Street 


c. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 37 from 307 Repair, Inc. 
d/b/a Yellowstone Garage Bar and Grill, located at 355 West Yellowstone to 
Charger Holdings, LLC d/b/a Charger Holdings, LLC, Located at 355 West 
Yellowstone. 


7. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 


A. An Ordinance Amending Casper Municipal Code Chapter 1.04 - General Provisions.  
1. Communications from Persons Present 


8. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 


A. Amending Chapter 17.08 of the Casper Municipal Code Pertaining to the Definition of 
Flag Lots. 
1. Communications from Persons Present 


B. Amending Section 17.56.030 of the Casper Municipal Code to Reduce the Minimum 
Front Yard Setback Requirement in the PH (Park Historic) Zoning District. 
1. Communications from Persons Present 


2







9. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing a Procurement Agreement with LONG Building Technologies, Inc., 
for Air Handler Units for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Remodel Project. 


2. Declaring the Intent of the City of Casper, Wyoming, to Create a Local Assessment 
District No. 159, Westridge Improvements in Said City; to Authorize the Construction 
of Local Improvements Therein; and to Assess the Cost or Portion Thereof on the 
Property Benefitted Thereby.  


3. Authorizing Submission of an Application to the WaterSMART Grant Program. 


4. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Burns & McDonnell 
Engineering Company, Inc., for the 2023 to 2027 Casper Solid Waste Annual Title 
V Reporting Project No. 22-072. 


10. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Approving the Appointment of Susan Redding to the Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board. 


2. Purchasing of One (1) New One-Ton Regular Cab Truck with Dump Body in the 
Total Amount of $84,406.00 for Use by the Waste Water Treatment Plant of the 
Public Services Department. 


3. Authorizing the Appointment of Nic Eskew to the Casper Planning and Zoning 
Commission to Fill an Unexpired Term Ending on December 31, 2024. 


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LAND ACQUISITION & LITIGATION 


13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


Upcoming Council Meetings 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 21, 2023 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 4, 2023 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 14, 2023– Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 11, 2023 – Council Meeting Room 


3







 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 


4







5







6







7







8







9







10







11







12







13







14







15







16







17







18







19







20







21







22







23







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for March 07, 2023


0970 CED
0970 CED Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $57.37plug in for pumps and electrical parts for Equ


$57.370970 CED - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$57.370970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $803.90Dog & Puppy Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $780.20Dog & Cat Food


$1,584.106H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,584.106H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $249.00EZ Street - Bulk---Cold Mix


$249.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$249.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $72.56Postage/Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $57.15Postage / mailing service


$129.71A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $752.79Postage / mailing service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $677.36Postage / mailing service


$1,430.15A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service


$1,559.86A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Refuse - Recycling $3,088.62WIRE FOR BALER/RECYCLABLES


$3,088.62ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$3,088.62ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:57 AM Page 1 of 55


24







AIRBNB  HMPH2NN2S5
AIRBNB  HMPH2NN2S5 Information Services $584.96TRAVEL AGENCIES


$584.96AIRBNB  HMPH2NN2S5 - Total For Information Services


$584.96AIRBNB  HMPH2NN2S5 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,633.31Welding supplies/OSHA replacement hoods


$1,633.31AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,633.31AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU
ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Water Tanks $160.00Unit 660250 &660234 Fire Extinguishers - Ot


$160.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Water Tanks


$160.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.46Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($2.61)Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61.43Professional Laundry Services


$375.90ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $162.40Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $119.65Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $162.40Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $119.65Laundry service


$564.10ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $98.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $98.38Professional Laundry Services


$196.76ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.32Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.32Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:57 AM Page 2 of 55


25







$104.64ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.58Professional Laundry Services


$150.58ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,391.98ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Shelter $616.90Veterinary services


$616.90ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$616.90ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HE6XX4EL0
AMAZON.COM HE6XX4EL0 Balefill - Diversion & Special $50.98KEY BOARD FOR OFFICE STAFF


$50.98AMAZON.COM HE6XX4EL0 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$50.98AMAZON.COM HE6XX4EL0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN HEART SHOPC
AMERICAN HEART SHOPC Risk Management $119.22CPR Class Student Handbooks


$119.22AMERICAN HEART SHOPC - Total For Risk Management


$119.22AMERICAN HEART SHOPC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $189.89Propane for all forklifts on Solid Waste


$189.89AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $2,042.85Propane


$2,042.85AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,232.74AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial ($465.27)RETURN SANDER MOTOR TRK #2277


($465.27)AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $1,509.11New screens, lids & hardware for salter #231


$1,509.11AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:57 AM Page 3 of 55


26







$1,043.84AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $87.60Pole V Clips, Pool Skimmers


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $86.1316.5' Extendable Poles, Pool Brushes


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $477.80SDS Displays, Lockout Tagout Cabinet,


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $22.48Plastic Sign Holder


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $7.71LABEL TAPE/ATHLETICS DESKTOP SCANNER/


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $229.47Nitrile Gloves


$911.19AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $196.49Chemical Buckets and Lids


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $86.1316.5' Extendable Poles, Pool Brushes


$282.62AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $86.1316.5' Extendable Poles, Pool Brushes


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $98.70Pool Rope Float Keepers


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $92.65Pool Rope


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $69.93Pool Rope Floats


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $196.50Chemical Buckets and Lids


$543.91AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $98.70Pool Rope Float Keepers


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $196.49Chemical Buckets and Lids


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $92.65Pool Rope


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $69.93Pool Rope Floats


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $86.1316.5' Extendable Poles, Pool Brushes


$543.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $98.70Pool Rope Float Keepers


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $69.93Pool Rope Floats


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $86.1316.5' Extendable Poles, Pool Brushes


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $196.49Chemical Buckets and Lids


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $92.64Pool Rope


$543.89AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.89REPAIR KIT FOR MILLER HOUSE COUCH


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25.42LOCK BOX FOR SCALE HOUSE CREDIT CARDS


$47.31AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $18.98office supplies for special waste


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:57 AM Page 4 of 55


27







$18.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $168.99Repair Supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazo


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $82.95BAS Shop Supplies - Amazon


$251.94AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $14.58Salina Coat Hook


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $27.55Barbs folders from Amazon


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $279.99Deeann Standing Desk


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $96.05Supplies for Barb and Salina


$418.17AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


AMZN Mktp US Information Services $37.79BOOK STORES


$37.79AMZN Mktp US - Total For Information Services


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Athletic Maint. $107.71LABEL TAPE/ATHLETICS DESKTOP SCANNER/


$107.71AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $11.41LABEL TAPE/ATHLETICS DESKTOP SCANNER/


$11.41AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $7.72LABEL TAPE/ATHLETICS DESKTOP SCANNER/


$7.72AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $55.00CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR THE TRUCK


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $15.98CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR TRUCKS


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $25.98DESK LIGHT FOR JOSH'S OFFICE AT SCALEHO


$96.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Residential


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution ($11.99)Returned Heavy Duty Male Plug- Credit- Oth


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution ($11.98)Credit for Heavy Duty Cigarette Lighter Powe


($23.97)AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution


AMZN Mktp US Water Tanks $75.99Battery for Sawzall- Other Materials & Suppli


$75.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Tanks


$3,875.52AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANDRITZ SEPARATION I
ANDRITZ SEPARATION I WWTP Operations $114,259.11Centrifuge parts repair/replacdment


$114,259.11ANDRITZ SEPARATION I - Total For WWTP Operations


$114,259.11ANDRITZ SEPARATION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APG CASH DRAWER, LLC


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:57 AM Page 5 of 55


28







APG CASH DRAWER, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $197.65NEW CASH DRAWER FOR BACK UP FOR SCAL


$197.65APG CASH DRAWER, LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$197.65APG CASH DRAWER, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $187.36Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $187.36Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $187.36Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $187.36Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $187.36Acct #287306924077


$936.80AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134


$450.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40Acct #287306924077


$2,342.00AT & T CORP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AT & T CORP Police Administration $15,866.86Acct #287279602134


$15,866.86AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68Acct #287306924077


$468.40AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44Acct #287306924077


$3,947.40AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20Acct #287306924077


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 6 of 55


29







AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20Acct #287306924077


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20Acct #287306924077


$1,171.00AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$25,182.46AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.90Office supplies of scalehouse


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $52.12Office supplies of scalehouse


$116.02ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $48.23Office supplies for special waste


$48.23ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $115.30Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $74.32Office supplies


$189.62ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $47.03COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$47.03ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $70.05Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $91.21Office supplies - 11x17 Paper


$161.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $8.49STENO NOTEBOOKS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $107.81PAPER AND LABEL TAPE


$116.30ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $8.49STENO NOTEBOOKS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $107.81PAPER AND LABEL TAPE


$116.30ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,144.52Office furniture


$1,144.52ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $30.951 black toner


$30.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $13.0010 packs of tabbed dividers


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $30.951 black toner


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $22.991 pack of small sticky notes, 1 staple remove


$66.94ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 7 of 55


30







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $390.02Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $76.50Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $21.06Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $246.21Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $85.56Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,417.76Office furniture


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $46.88Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $922.45Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $37.99Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $760.20Office furniture


$4,004.63ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $251.85Office supplies


$251.85ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - CARES Act $126.72Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - CARES Act $14.99Office supplies


$141.71ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Rec Center - Admin $53.36Rec Admin Paper Supply


$53.36ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Rec Center - Admin


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $17.40Office supplies  adhesive dots


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $29.40Office supplies of scalehouse


$46.80ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $30.951 black toner


$30.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $122.46HANGING FOLDERS, PENS, NOTE PADS, FILE 


$122.46ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution


$6,688.93ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUTOMATION & ELECTRO
AUTOMATION & ELECTRO Regional Water Operations $643.05Slot Communications Fault Code on GW High


$643.05AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$643.05AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $162.87Cellular Service Unit - Communications


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 8 of 55


31







$162.87BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters


$162.87BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.55Mouse traps / bait and duct tape for scaleho


$26.55BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$26.55BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $26.991 GALLON OF GOOF OFF REMOVER FOR MIS


$26.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $27.98Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $22.99Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $9.38HVAC Repair Supplies for Transit Garage - Bai


$60.35BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $6.76fill tube repair


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $14.34hose repair


$21.10BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $113.94supplies


$113.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$222.38BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Property Insurance Fund $8,068.00CRC Digital Sign Replacement Claim 2022052


$8,068.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$8,068.00BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $13,994.00Concession Oven Replacement - Turbo Chef 


$13,994.00BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$13,994.00BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 9 of 55


32







BEST BUY
BEST BUY Balefill - Diversion & Special $229.99TV/MONITOR FOR SECURITY CAMERAS AT S


$229.99BEST BUY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$229.99BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #55
BIG D #55 Metro Animal Shelter $25.00SERVICE STATIONS trip to Laramie to State la


$25.00BIG D #55 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$25.00BIG D #55 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $111.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$111.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $12,209.47Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


$12,238.47BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $6,702.07Acct #5293 6421 13


$6,702.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $1,056.73Acct #9861 5264 23


$1,056.73BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $2,227.24Acct #9570 6006 61


$2,227.24BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $406.98Acct #3470 5680 29


$406.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $600.22Acct #4400 2150 46


$600.22BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $33.48Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 10 of 55


33







$33.48BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $3,241.80Acct #0295 5402 18


$3,241.80BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $11,691.23Acct #5541 2887 44


$11,691.23BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$38,555.22BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $959.26Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $684.33Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD


$1,643.59BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,431.68Propane


$2,431.68BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$4,075.27BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $37.58Repair supplies for Skeet Range - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $37.68Repair supplies for Skeet Range - Bloedorn


$75.26BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $50.98Insulation


$50.98BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$126.24BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Operations $18,622.70Ferric chloride delivery


$18,622.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Operations


$18,622.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $10.37CREDIT CARD FEES


$10.37BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $10.37CREDIT CARD FEES


$10.37BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 11 of 55


34







BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $10.36CREDIT CARD FEES


$10.36BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$31.10BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPAR BUILDING SYST
CASPAR BUILDING SYST Risk Management $84,696.00REPAIR SOUTH GARAGE DOOR OF TH


$84,696.00CASPAR BUILDING SYST - Total For Risk Management


$84,696.00CASPAR BUILDING SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,914.43Tax Revenues - January 2023


$47,914.43CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


$47,914.43CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $151.44Standard Advertisement For Proposal


$151.44CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $55.04Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $82.56Advertising - Casper City Council Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $88.60Advertising - Casper City Council Notice


$226.20CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Finance $64.12Notice of Hearing Amending


$64.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Finance


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $94.36Request For Proposals Project


$94.36CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Administration $157.20Standard Advertisement For Proposal


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Administration $145.68Standard Advertisement For Proposal


$302.88CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Administration


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 12 of 55


35







CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $157.20Standard Advertisement For Proposal


$157.20CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations


$996.20CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Public Safety Communication $1,402.80High heat alarm repair


$1,402.80CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Public Safety Communications


$1,402.80CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2287 COMMERCIAL ROLL


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2287 COMMERCIAL ROLL


$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$90.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $21.99Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $617.75Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $306.77Pump repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - Winn


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $16.88Plumbing repair supplies for Solid Waste - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,590.18Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $243.80Plumbing repair supplies for Metro Animal S


$2,797.37CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $15.24Fittings


$15.24CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,812.61CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CBT NUGGETS LLC
CBT NUGGETS LLC Information Services $599.00Training


$599.00CBT NUGGETS LLC - Total For Information Services


$599.00CBT NUGGETS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 13 of 55


36







CENEX BIG HORN098941
CENEX BIG HORN098941 Fire-EMS Training $15.27Meal while in Riverton for firefighter certific


$15.27CENEX BIG HORN098941 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$15.27CENEX BIG HORN098941 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $675.39Equipment repair


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $493.76Equipment repair


$1,169.15CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,169.15CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $72.33Acct #307-577-0851 168B


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $73.75Acct #307-577-0851 168B


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $71.81Acct #307-577-0851 168B


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $72.33Acct #307-577-0851 168B


$290.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$156.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $29.73Acct #307-234-6291 349B


$29.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $399.31Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


$399.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,129.97Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


$11,129.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $362.75Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$362.75CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $96.24Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$96.24CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $61.31Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$61.31CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$12,525.63CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 14 of 55


37







CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $355.01Cable service for clubhouse


$355.01CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations


$355.01CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $40.00Public Garbage & Pickup Landfill


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


$100.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Information Services $150.00Training/Testing for Alarm License Productio


CITY OF CASPER Information Services ($25.00)Training/Testing for CSS Alarm Licenses


CITY OF CASPER Information Services $100.00Training/Testing for Alarm License Productio


CITY OF CASPER Information Services ($150.00)Training/Testing for CSS Alarm Licenses


CITY OF CASPER Information Services ($100.00)Training/Testing for CSS Alarm Licenses


CITY OF CASPER Information Services $25.00Training/Testing for Alarm License Productio


$0.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Information Services


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $16,352.62Fuel & Workorder Charges - January 2023


$16,352.62CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - November 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - December 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - July 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - October 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - January 2023


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $8,414.15Fuel & Workorder Charges - January 2023


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - February 2023


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - September 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services - August 2022


$37,750.79CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $508.20Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $510.95Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $4,048.75Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,404.52Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 15 of 55


38







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,846.23Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $4,981.00Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,132.97Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,356.30Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,277.80Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,189.15Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,016.73Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,417.88Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,546.03Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


$64,236.51CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Sewer / Refuse Collection Charges


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Sewer / Refuse Collection Charges


$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $88.55Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $94.05Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $86.63Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $87.45Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $118.80Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$475.48CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$119,036.18CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $472.50Survey Services For Knife River Property


$472.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $20,484.35Design & CA - Wolf Creek Rd Im


$20,484.35CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Engineering $1,781.70Surveying Services For Highland Park


$1,781.70CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Engineering


$22,738.55CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMC DESIGN, LLC
CMC DESIGN, LLC Golf $224.08Merchandise


$224.08CMC DESIGN, LLC - Total For Golf


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 16 of 55


39







$224.08CMC DESIGN, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $379.25Control valve for TRK#2288 Frontload 2018


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,638.32Equipment repair Trk#2305 Commerical Roll 


$4,017.57CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $204.84STEERING HYD HOSE FOR TRK#2276 2015 FR


$204.84CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $438.59Rubber strap Trk#2312 Resident sideload 20


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,051.33REPAIR & SERVICE TRK#2289 RESIDENT SIDE


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,374.11Roller assembly Trk#2302 Resident Sideload 


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $266,476.00Replace Side Loader Trash Truck


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,728.25Equipment repair Trk#2289 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $109.60HYD OIL SIGHT GLASS FOR TRK#2299 RES SID


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $343.47Equipment repair Trk#2302 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $77.60Air fittings FOR TRUCK BARN


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,305.12Equipment repair Trk#2299 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,234.96Equipment repair Trk#2284 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $839.43Gripper cylinder Trk#2299 resident sideload 


$285,978.46CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$290,200.87CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $115.06Gas/Fuel Charges - Gas/Fuel


$115.06COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$115.06COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $16.50Water for customers at scalehouse


$16.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$16.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLECTION CENTER IN


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:58 AM Page 17 of 55


40







COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $7.83Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $19.64Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $51.88Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $16.05Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $34.72Collection services


$130.12COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $12.20Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $26.39Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $7.94Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $5.95Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $39.43Collection services


$91.91COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $77.78Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $35.96Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $44.00Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $17.54Collection services


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $116.21Collection services


$291.49COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


$513.52COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $901.73RADIO INSTALLATION ON 950M FRNT LOAD 


$901.73COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,859.52Emerg lights install john deer gator #141530


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $3,318.00Radio install/emerg lights/special waste #14


$6,177.52COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $880.00Labor - Removal / Assistance


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $880.00Labor - Removal / Assistance


$1,760.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $55.00660266 Moving of radio extending wires & r


$55.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Auxiliary battery bypass (wiring)


$110.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


$9,004.25COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 18 of 55


41







CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $179.90Monthly Fee Local Numbers/Secure Storage-


CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $179.90Monthly Fee Local Numbers/Secure Storage-


CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $195.38Monthly Fee Local Numbers/Secure Storage-


$555.18CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services


$555.18CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Baler Processing $250.59Operational SUPPLIES FOR BALER


$250.59CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$250.59CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Police Administration $345.00Phone for Erika Govea and Headset


$345.00CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration


$345.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATOPY
CREATOPY City Manager $32.00Creatopy Ad design platform


$32.00CREATOPY - Total For City Manager


$32.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Distribution $174.57LIGHT BULBS FOR 660188- VEHICLE SUPPLIE


$174.57CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Distribution


$174.57CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $724.72FORD SST REPAIR CLAMP- WATER & SEWER 


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $197.701-1/4x1" PJ COUPLING- WATER & SEWER LIN


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $291.503/4 MALE IRON PIPE THREAD-  WATER & SE


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 19 of 55


42







DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $3,718.60Plastic Tubing, Brass Saddle, QJ Coupling- Wa


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,139.113/4x1 FORD CORP STOP, BUSHING CORP STO


$6,071.63DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$6,071.63DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAN'S MEAT PROCESSIN
DAN'S MEAT PROCESSIN Balefill $60.00


$60.00DAN'S MEAT PROCESSIN - Total For Balefill


$60.00DAN'S MEAT PROCESSIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Balefill - Baler Processing $110.00SERVICE ON FLOOR HEAT IN BALER BLDG


$110.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$110.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $396.24CLAIM NO. 2023095/ WINDSHIELD INSTALLE


$396.24DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$396.24DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Metropolitan Planning Org $94.67COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP


$94.67DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$94.67DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund ($40.84)HVAC Repair Supplies for Transit Garage - De


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $40.84Repair supplies for Transit Office - Dennis Su


$0.00DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$0.00DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 20 of 55


43







DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,505.63Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,421.04Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,229.89Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,401.26Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,496.84Ice Slicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $2,884.92Ice Slicer for 2023


$19,939.58DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$19,939.58DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6041
DOMINO'S 6041 RWS - Guardian $35.97Lunch for GWG Meeting - Other Materials & 


$35.97DOMINO'S 6041 - Total For RWS - Guardian


$35.97DOMINO'S 6041 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $201.83Biodiesel fuel


DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $4,997.21Dyed Diesel Fuel


DOOLEY OIL, INC. Hogadon - Operations $4,731.94Biodiesel fuel


$9,930.98DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$9,930.98DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $12,565.46Sodium Hypochlorite - Chemicals


$12,565.46DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$12,565.46DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Regional Water Operations $125.00Entry Heater Repair -HVAC Services (Maint. 


$125.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC WWTP Operations $125.00Wireless bridge connection repair


$125.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 21 of 55


44







$250.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EAK INC
EAK INC City Council $645.00Council photos


$645.00EAK INC - Total For City Council


$645.00EAK INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA
EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA Rec Center - Sports Programs $134.24Pesticide Certification


$134.24EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$134.24EB 2023 RE-CERTIFICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB WYGEO 2023 SPRING
EB WYGEO 2023 SPRING Community Development $25.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$25.00EB WYGEO 2023 SPRING - Total For Community Development


$25.00EB WYGEO 2023 SPRING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 03-09749-6863
eBay O 03-09749-6863 Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.41SHIFT LEVER 209999


$20.41eBay O 03-09749-6863 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$20.41eBay O 03-09749-6863 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 14-09700-6394
eBay O 14-09700-6394 Rec Center - Admin $312.94Rec Admin Color Printer Cartridges


$312.94eBay O 14-09700-6394 - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$312.94eBay O 14-09700-6394 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 19-09700-1108
eBay O 19-09700-1108 Fleet Maintenance Fund $267.74JENSEN RADIO 111187


$267.74eBay O 19-09700-1108 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 22 of 55


45







$267.74eBay O 19-09700-1108 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 22-09697-4144
eBay O 22-09697-4144 Rec Center - Admin $61.95Rec Admin Color Printer Cartridge


$61.95eBay O 22-09697-4144 - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$61.95eBay O 22-09697-4144 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $472.49Work tool allotment reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.22Work boot reimbursement


$540.71EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Parks - Parks Maint. $119.69Work boot reimbursement


$119.69EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$960.40EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $53.00Analysis Parameter - Testing


ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $379.76Analysis Parameter - Testing


ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $75.00Analysis Parameter - Testing


ENERGY LABORATORIES Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores - Testing


$846.76ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$846.76ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $61.00Nitrogen, Nitrate, Bacteria, SDWA Tests - Tes


$61.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I RWS - Guardian $549.00SDWA Testing - GWG Testing


$549.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For RWS - Guardian


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 23 of 55


46







$610.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO Regional Water Operations $750.00Troubleshoot VFD Drive Maint./Repair-Non-


$750.00ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$750.00ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVATO
ENVATO City Manager $58.00Envato - Stock images and video subscription


$58.00ENVATO - Total For City Manager


$58.00ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Testing - Testing


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Testing - Testing


$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $305.27Temp Service


EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $797.44Temp services


EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $980.35Temp services


$2,083.06EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Attorney


$2,083.06EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK MWFXWHPZA2
FACEBK MWFXWHPZA2 City Manager $42.47Facebook ads - Ford Wyoming Center letter 


$42.47FACEBK MWFXWHPZA2 - Total For City Manager


FACEBK MWFXWHPZA2 Customer Service $2.89Facebook ads - Ford Wyoming Center letter 


$2.89FACEBK MWFXWHPZA2 - Total For Customer Service


$45.36FACEBK MWFXWHPZA2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 24 of 55


47







FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY Balefill - Baler Processing $627.67BOLT BIN REFILL MAINT BLDG


$627.67FASTENAL COMPANY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$627.67FASTENAL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FBI LEEDA INC
FBI LEEDA INC Police Investigations $50.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$50.00FBI LEEDA INC - Total For Police Investigations


$50.00FBI LEEDA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $150.704 VAN STONE PIPE- WATER & SEWER LINE M


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $226.6211/4 x 11/2 Compression Coupling - Water &


$377.32FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


$377.32FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.50Tamper resistant deposit bags for scale hous


$40.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $40.50Tamper resistant bags


$40.50FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration


$81.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,273.89Veterinary supplies


$1,273.89FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,273.89FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FULL COMPASS SYS VT
FULL COMPASS SYS VT Capital Projects Fund $3,697.33Stereo for CRC Fit Project


$3,697.33FULL COMPASS SYS VT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 25 of 55


48







$3,697.33FULL COMPASS SYS VT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $8.64Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $242.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $228.45Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $57.60Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $158.89Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $54.00Uniform supplies


$750.54GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$750.54GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO
GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO Public Transit - CARES Act ($269.47)GAYLORD OPRYLAND


($269.47)GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


($269.47)GAYLORD ROCKIES RESO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Diversion & Special $948.00Garage door code opener at east side of scal


$948.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$948.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $357.40Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - 


GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $38.74Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - 


GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $356.24Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - GT Sand


GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $1,438.40Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - GT Sand


$2,190.78GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,190.78GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,194.06Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 26 of 55


49







$8,194.06GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$8,194.06GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $303.70Repair supplies for Parking Garage Restroom


$303.70GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.14Reclosable Poly Bags & Desk Top Label Print


$115.14GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Water Distribution $36.83GLOVES FOR BLAST CABINET- BUILDING SUP


$36.83GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$455.67GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $684.87Chemicals & Reagents - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $40.70EDTA Solutions - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $163.48Chemicals for the Lab - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $123.00Chlorine Solutions - Lab Supplies


$1,012.05HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,012.05HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP WWTP Operations $156.81Piping and fittings


$156.81HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


$156.81HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Golf - Operations $53.97Furniture rollers for 19th hole oven removal


$53.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Golf - Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Refuse - Commercial $194.97SMALL TOOLS FOR REFURBISHING DUMPSTE


$194.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Refuse - Commercial


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $98.07UTILITY KNIFE, STRIKER FLINT, TACTICAL FLA


$98.07HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 27 of 55


50







$347.01HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $13.99HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - CY Ace


$13.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $50.98parts


$50.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$64.97HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARRINGTON IND'L PLA
HARRINGTON IND'L PLA WWTP Operations $359.94Fittings


$359.94HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - Total For WWTP Operations


$359.94HARRINGTON IND'L PLA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $28.14Repair supplies for Fire Station 2 - Hercules


$28.14HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$28.14HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Police Career Services $214.34HILTON-Fetter


$214.34HILTON HOTELS - Total For Police Career Services


$214.34HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Diversion & Special $22.10SUPPLIES FOR RETIREMENT PARTY


$22.10HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $33.53Exhibit supplies


$33.53HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$55.63HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:27:59 AM Page 28 of 55


51







HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $94.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$94.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$94.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $156.07222288 Fuel


$156.07HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$156.07HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Water Distribution $146.65HYDRDIC OIL FOR BACKHOE 710 & 310- OTH


$146.65HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Water Distribution


$146.65HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $157.32GREASE TIPS FOR GREASE GUN


$157.32HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$157.32HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Diversion & Special $548.82Lifting Chain for COMPOST YARD operations


$548.82HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$548.82HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWIES HOCKEY INC
HOWIES HOCKEY INC Ice Arena - Concessions $293.02Howies Hockey Resale Tape


$293.02HOWIES HOCKEY INC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$293.02HOWIES HOCKEY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 29 of 55


52







HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $300.00SCADA Computer Replace - Professional Serv


$300.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations


$300.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $390,445.98N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehab


$390,445.98INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For WWTP Operations


$390,445.98INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Refuse - Residential $2,491.01REPAIR PUMP FOR STORAGE TANKS IN TRUC


$2,491.01INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Refuse - Residential


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $421.03Motor


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR WWTP Operations $339.09Motor


$760.12INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,251.13INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Traffic Control $535.80Batteries for 12th & 13th & Durbin flashing si


$535.80INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Traffic Control


$535.80INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $1,000.00Building the Shed


$1,000.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. City Attorney $520.00Low voltage contractor moved wiring and da


$520.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Attorney


INTUIT, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $775.00INSTALL ACCESS POINTS


$775.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


INTUIT, INC. Golf - Operations $2,766.6045 gallons of P-K Plus


$2,766.60INTUIT, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 30 of 55


53







INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $392.97Slope Signage


INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $80.18Slope Signage


INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $339.91Slope signage


$813.06INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$5,874.66INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITRON
ITRON Water Meters $9,132.37Hardware & Software Annual and Quarterly 


$9,132.37ITRON - Total For Water Meters


$9,132.37ITRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00CDL Online Training


$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$250.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $7,360.5970980 Equipment repair


$7,360.59JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$7,360.59JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNSON CONTROLS COR
JOHNSON CONTROLS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $530.00Pneumatic Zone Valve


$530.00JOHNSON CONTROLS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$530.00JOHNSON CONTROLS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KETEL THORSTENSON, L
KETEL THORSTENSON, L Finance $13,887.47Final Billing for Audit Services


$13,887.47KETEL THORSTENSON, L - Total For Finance


$13,887.47KETEL THORSTENSON, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 31 of 55


54







KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $114.99Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $714.46Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $684.98Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $79.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $173.93Uniform supplies


$1,812.36KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,812.36KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KROLL ASSOCIATES INC
KROLL ASSOCIATES INC Information Services $5,000.00Half Day Kape Training


$5,000.00KROLL ASSOCIATES INC - Total For Information Services


$5,000.00KROLL ASSOCIATES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.00Cleaning / janitorial service - February 2023


$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $5,654.54EMERGENCY HVAC REPAIR SPECIAL WASTE B


$5,654.54LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $7,624.67Troubleshooting VRV Unit


$7,624.67LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$13,279.21LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MATTHEW J BUTCHER
MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Engineering srvcs for modification to tower s


MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Engineering srvcs for modification to tower s


MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Engineering srvcs for modification to tower s


MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Engineering srvcs for modification to tower s


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 32 of 55


55







$3,500.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - Total For General Fund Revenue


$3,500.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MDF INDUSTRIES
MDF INDUSTRIES Ice Arena - Operations $183.20Skate Sharpening Supplies


$183.20MDF INDUSTRIES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$183.20MDF INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $3,550.89Range Ball Dispenser Project


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $31.98Range Ball Dispenser Supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $44.99Range Ball Dispenser Supplies


$3,627.86MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $59.34Ball Valves for Corrosion Inhibitor - Machiner


$59.34MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $233.68DEF & WINDSHIELD WASHER FLUID- VEHICL


$233.68MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$3,920.88MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


METTA TECHNOLOGIES I
METTA TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $85,192.002022 Solid Waste Portable Litt


$85,192.00METTA TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$85,192.00METTA TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations ($69.12)Credit


($69.12)MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


($69.12)MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230074 Vehicle alignment


$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 33 of 55


56







$157.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Balefill - Baler Processing $225.00cleaning cust lounge after pipe break


$225.00Monson - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $7,057.81Monthly Janitorial Service


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service


$7,282.81Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$7,507.81Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $1,800.90Baler valves replacement on south baler


$1,800.90MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Refuse - Recycling $434.64Filters for Baler Hyd System


$434.64MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$2,235.54MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $18,326.905 Mobile Radios for 5 Marked Units


$18,326.90MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$18,326.90MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.00MONTHLY SERVICE AND USAGE


$30.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$30.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $65.66Brian D. Business cards


$65.66MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $368.15Printing Service - notice to impound stickers


$368.15MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 34 of 55


57







$433.81MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM WWTP Operations $73.48Hitch


$73.48MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For WWTP Operations


$73.48MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.99Filter--North Platte lift station


$11.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $43.0810W30 OIL FOR SHOP USE- VEHICLE SUPPLIE


$43.08NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $11.99Filter


$11.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$67.06NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC City Attorney $12.00Attorney #1884


$12.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For City Attorney


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police State Grants $123.30Equitable Sharing Check - DCI #2022-0879


$123.30NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police State Grants


$135.30NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $229.31Operational Supplies for South Baler


$229.31NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $26.29Repair supplies for Parking Garage Restroom


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $273.86Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Norco


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $78.77Lodge Supplies


$378.92NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $116.48Carbon Dioxide & Oxygen


$116.48NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $67.77North Casper Clubhouse Supplies


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 35 of 55


58







$67.77NORCO, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$792.48NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORDIC SOUND INCORPO
NORDIC SOUND INCORPO Capital Projects Fund $8,997.89A/V system update


$8,997.89NORDIC SOUND INCORPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$8,997.89NORDIC SOUND INCORPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $810.33Veterinary services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $150.00Veterinary services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $773.54Veterinary services


$1,733.87NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Control


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter ($28.90)Vendor discount


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $128.20Veterinary services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $142.65Veterinary services


$241.95NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $567.35Veterinary services / PD & Metro acct cleanu


$567.35NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


$2,543.17NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $26.111 black toner


$26.11ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $26.121 black toner


$26.12ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $26.121 black toner


$26.12ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management


$78.35ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OPINIONSTAGE
OPINIONSTAGE City Manager $99.00Opinionstage - Trivia and quiz creation subsc


$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - Total For City Manager


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 36 of 55


59







$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Golf - Operations $325.24Adjusted and serviced garage doors


$325.24OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Golf - Operations


$325.24OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OWPSACSTATE
OWPSACSTATE Water Meters $205.00DEQ Study Material- Travel/Training


$205.00OWPSACSTATE - Total For Water Meters


$205.00OWPSACSTATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $2,321.00Analytical Charges


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $250.00Analytical Charges


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $719.10Analytical testing


$3,290.10PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,290.10PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PARKSON CORPORATION
PARKSON CORPORATION WWTP Operations $1,124.15Seals


$1,124.15PARKSON CORPORATION - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,124.15PARKSON CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE
PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE Ft. Caspar Museum $380.00PastPerfect Online Annual Hosting fee


$380.00PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$380.00PASTPERFECT SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G
PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G Golf $4,534.80Merchandise Inventory


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 37 of 55


60







$4,534.80PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - Total For Golf


$4,534.80PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Property Insurance Fund $961.11327 In Car Video Replacement


$961.11PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$961.11PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,797.63PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const


$3,797.63PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$3,797.63PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,286.75Annual Compost Sale, Earth Day Crew Shirts


$1,286.75PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $35.00Shirt & embroidery service


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $462.00Shirts & embroidery service


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $52.50Sweaters & embroidery service


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $82.00Shirt, sweater & embroidery service


$631.50PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services


$1,918.25PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEPPER TANK & CONTRA
PEPPER TANK & CONTRA Refuse - Residential $1,080.00GRIPPER FINGERS TRK#2299 RESIDENT SIDEL


$1,080.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,080.00PEPPER TANK & CONTRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN
POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN Capital Projects Fund $63,521.75Fire Station No. 1 Flooring


$63,521.75POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN Fire-EMS Operations $306.00Replacement of light fixture


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:00 AM Page 38 of 55


61







$306.00POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$63,827.75POPE CONSTRUCTION,IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,373.60UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,455.20E-Stmts/E-Texts/IVR Payments/E-Payments 


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,991.55UB / Past Due Notices - Printing / Mailing Ser


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,297.21UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


$14,117.56POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfer $666.00E-Stmts/E-Texts/IVR Payments/E-Payments 


$666.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$14,783.56POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWERDMS INC
POWERDMS INC Metro Animal Control $1,358.95PowerFTO Subscription


$1,358.95POWERDMS INC - Total For Metro Animal Control


POWERDMS INC Police Administration $1,358.95PowerFTO Subscription


$1,358.95POWERDMS INC - Total For Police Administration


POWERDMS INC Public Safety Communication $1,358.95PowerFTO Subscription


$1,358.95POWERDMS INC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$4,076.85POWERDMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $68,739.372022 12th Street Improvements


$68,739.37RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Water Distribution $22,800.002022 12th Street Improvements


$22,800.00RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Water Distribution


$91,539.37RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REEB WELDING
REEB WELDING Balefill $82.50


$82.50REEB WELDING - Total For Balefill


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 39 of 55


62







$82.50REEB WELDING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESCUEGEAR INC
RESCUEGEAR INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $8,051.35Regional Response Technical Rescue Gear


$8,051.35RESCUEGEAR INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund


$8,051.35RESCUEGEAR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $141.56Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


$141.56Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


$141.56Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $5,156.15Acct #54730761-088 1


$5,156.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $88.14Acct #54730761-112 9


$88.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $113.32Acct #54730761-112 9


$113.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $61.32Acct #54730761-112 9


$61.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $33.31Acct #54730761-112 9


$33.31ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $205.61Acct #54730761-154 1


$205.61ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $414.09Acct #54730761-139 2


$414.09ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $128.74Acct #54730761-089 9


$128.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $792.60Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $866.68Acct #54730761-141 8


$1,659.28ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $751.87Acct #54730761-098 0


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 40 of 55


63







$751.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $2,670.29Acct #54730761-099 8


$2,670.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $6,226.35Acct #54730761-126 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $9,465.08Acct #54730761-100 4


$15,691.43ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,189.68Acct #54730761-101 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $5,710.49Acct #54730761-147 5


$8,900.17ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,414.12Acct #54730761-103 8


$2,414.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $62.06Acct #54730761-148 3


$62.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $210.89Acct #54730761-104 6


$210.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $258.18Acct #54730761-146 7


$258.18ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $552.71Acct #54730761-156 6


$552.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,515.69Acct #54730761-095 6


$3,515.69ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $181.06Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $700.05Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,258.76Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $2,976.06Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,345.94Acct #60931133-011 0 - Booster - Electricity


$6,461.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,375.75Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,882.19Acct #60931133-016 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.44Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $105.15Acct #60931133-026 8 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.12Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $46.39Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity


$4,461.04ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $620.29Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station electricity


$620.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 41 of 55


64







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $24,626.35Acct #54730761-108 7


$24,626.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$79,056.92ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST
ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST Fire-EMS Operations $124.00Annual Fire Alarm Check/Test & Cleaning


$124.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$124.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


$436.05Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$436.05Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Fleet Maintenance Fund $913.07Oil Filter Bin Rental/Oil Filter Waste & Surch


$913.07SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$913.07SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $407.28CONCESSION Resale Items


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $325.83CONCESSION Resale Items


$733.11SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $8.98CONCESSION Cutting Board


$8.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Water Distribution $309.54LYSOL TOILET CLEANER, TOWLES, BOWLS, PL


$309.54SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution


$1,051.63SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.73MILLER HOUSE CLEANING SUPPLIES


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 42 of 55


65







$40.73SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $201.48Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Sams Club


$201.48SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $123.38CONCESSION Resale Items


$123.38SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $13.98Custodial Supplies - Tissues


$13.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $40.98Cake for the Rec. Center 40th Anniversary D


$40.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$420.55SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $174.72Concession Resale Items


SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $198.80CONCESSION Resale Items Candy


$373.52SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$373.52SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $14,963.105- Elkhart RAM XD 2.5" Ground Monitors


$14,963.10SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$14,963.10SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT WWTP Operations $296,048.50WWTP Digester Boiler Build


SHEET METAL SPECIALT WWTP Operations $472,075.90WWTP Digester Boiler Build


$768,124.40SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For WWTP Operations


$768,124.40SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SNAP-ONTOOLS CO
SNAP-ONTOOLS CO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.00REPAIR TORC WRENCH


$130.00SNAP-ONTOOLS CO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SNAP-ONTOOLS CO Streets $275.00Repair Streets Division 3/4" Impact


$275.00SNAP-ONTOOLS CO - Total For Streets


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 43 of 55


66







$405.00SNAP-ONTOOLS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP HINGEOUTLET.COM
SP HINGEOUTLET.COM Hogadon - Operations $118.20Door Repair


$118.20SP HINGEOUTLET.COM - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$118.20SP HINGEOUTLET.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Ft. Caspar Museum $239.00New computer monitor


$239.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$239.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR
SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $585.00PHOTOS FOR SOLID WASTE/ MILLER HOUSE


$585.00SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$585.00SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $1,541.00BAS Supplies - Pedens


$1,541.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,541.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYOMING REPORTIN
SQ  WYOMING REPORTIN Property Insurance Fund $200.00Legal Services provided


$200.00SQ  WYOMING REPORTIN - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$200.00SQ  WYOMING REPORTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQUARESPACE INC.
SQUARESPACE INC. City Manager $33.00SquareSpace Subscription - One Cent Proces


$33.00SQUARESPACE INC. - Total For City Manager


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 44 of 55


67







$33.00SQUARESPACE INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STANTEC CONSULTING S
STANTEC CONSULTING S River Restoration $4,468.751st. St. Environmental Inspect


STANTEC CONSULTING S River Restoration $1,756.831st. St. Environmental Inspect


$6,225.58STANTEC CONSULTING S - Total For River Restoration


$6,225.58STANTEC CONSULTING S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($1,039.88)CREDIT FOR WARRANTIES ON CHAIRS


STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,119.84CHAIRS FOR EQUIPT BLDG


STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($1,167.84)CREDIT FOR SALES TAX FROM PURCHASE FO


STAPLES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $284.96NEW CHAIRS FOR EQUIPT BLDG


($802.92)STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $56.97Office supplies


$56.97STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $23.9911X17 REAM OF PAPER


$23.99STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


($721.96)STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Municipal Court $120.00Notary Public Application - L. Drake / M. Kais


$120.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Municipal Court


STATE OF WY. Refuse - Residential $60.00Notary Public Commission Application - H. Lo


$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$180.00STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.00recharged fire extingishers


$63.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$63.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 45 of 55


68







SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Buildings & Structures Fund $33.00Fire extinguisher inspection for BAS - Summit


$33.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$33.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Refuse - Residential $64.85FENCE REPAIR /COMB BLDG


$64.85SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Refuse - Residential


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $13.98PAINT FOR TOOLS ON TRUCK 273- VEHICLE S


$13.98SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $19.81FIRE HOSE TESTING- OTHER MATERIALS & S


$19.81SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Tanks


$98.64SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $231.49CONCESSIONS Resale Items Chicken, popcor


$231.49SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$231.49SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $17,434.35Ferrous Chloride delivery on 10/28/22


$17,434.35THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$17,434.35THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Fire-EMS Operations $463.00Uniform supplies


$463.00THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$463.00THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $66.40Lighting repair supplies for City Hall - Home 


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 46 of 55


69







THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $463.16Shop Supplies for BAS Bldg - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $89.18Repair supplies for Solid Waste - Home Depo


$618.74THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $11.67Snow Blower Parts


$11.67THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $33.46Storage Boxes


$33.46THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $38.96Plugs for Corrosion Inhibitor Project - Machi


$38.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Regional Water Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $42.84TRASH BAGS METER ROOM- OTHER MATERI


$42.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $10.97insecticide


$10.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$756.64THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE LIFEGUARD
THE LIFEGUARD Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $102.83Stanchion Sliding Ring


$102.83THE LIFEGUARD - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


$102.83THE LIFEGUARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE PLAINS HOTEL
THE PLAINS HOTEL City Council $136.64Hotel expense during WAM Winter Conferen


$136.64THE PLAINS HOTEL - Total For City Council


$136.64THE PLAINS HOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE SOLID WASTE ASSO
THE SOLID WASTE ASSO Refuse - Residential $245.00Annual Membership Renewal FOR JOSH WIL


$245.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$245.00THE SOLID WASTE ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Thyssenkrupp
Thyssenkrupp Buildings & Structures Fund $14,500.18Full maintenance


$14,500.18Thyssenkrupp - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:01 AM Page 47 of 55


70







$14,500.18Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $232.31Copy Charge - January 2023


$232.31TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $51.15Copy Charge - January 2023


$51.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $51.15Copy Charge - January 2023


$51.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $51.15Copy Charge - January 2023


$51.15TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $138.30Copy Charge - January 2023


$138.30TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$524.06TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police State Grants $123.30Equitable Sharing Check - DCI #2022-0879


$123.30TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police State Grants


$123.30TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $67.46Propane for Zamboni


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $95.94Propane for Ice Arena - Tractor Supply


$163.40TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$163.40TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TREESTUFF
TREESTUFF Parks - Urban Forestry $291.94HARDWARE EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES


$291.94TREESTUFF - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$291.94TREESTUFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 48 of 55


71







TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,916.90141420 Equipment repair


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,909.16222284 Equipment repair


$6,826.06TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$6,826.06TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $113.10Lunch meeting


$113.10TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager


$113.10TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,324.57020210 Annual service


$1,324.57TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


TW ENTERPRISES INC WWTP Regional Interceptors $81.03Oil filters


$81.03TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$1,405.60TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Police Administration $2,998.99Brazos Annual Maintenance - 01/01/23 to 1


$2,998.99TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Police Administration


$2,998.99TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Golf - Operations $360.26New Rugs


$360.26ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Golf - Operations


$360.26ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $4,977.84Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $48.00Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $268.73Uniform supplies


$5,294.57UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 49 of 55


72







$5,294.57UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162466331
UNITED    0162466331 Information Services $646.20UNITED AIRLINES


$646.20UNITED    0162466331 - Total For Information Services


$646.20UNITED    0162466331 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UPSLOPE MEDIA
UPSLOPE MEDIA Sewer Wastewater Collection $875.00Flushable Campaign Materials


$875.00UPSLOPE MEDIA - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


UPSLOPE MEDIA WWTP Operations $875.00Flushable Campaign Materials


$875.00UPSLOPE MEDIA - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,750.00UPSLOPE MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $5,425.00Drug & Alcohol Testing - January 2023


$5,425.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $95.00DOT Physical


$95.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$5,520.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $7.32Mailing Witness & Exhibit List for Unemploy


$7.32USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney


USPS PO 5715580945 Water Administration $9.96Certified Mail - ARPA Grant Agreement


$9.96USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Water Administration


USPS PO 5715580945 WWTP Pretreatment $29.60Certified mail


$29.60USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$46.88USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $132.08GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 50 of 55


73







$132.08VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


$132.08VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $78.58Acct #465552982-00003


$78.58VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.69Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data


$74.69VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $276.45Acct #542255605-00001


$276.45VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.91Acct #942021615-00001 - Communication


$106.91VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $147.20Acct #842227834-00001


$147.20VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$683.83VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $60.77File destruction service


$60.77VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


$60.77VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03cellular Service


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $67.72WTP Operator Cell Phone


$67.72VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$67.72VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 51 of 55


74







WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $34.92Replaced rug from previous tenant/ cleaning


$34.92WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $9.88OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR RETIREMENT PARTY


$9.88WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Admin $13.21REC ADMIN BATHROOM SUPPLIES


$13.21WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$58.01WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $865.71Online/Software Subscription Charges


$1,010.39WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$1,010.39WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $233.98Sign, installation & set up


$233.98WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration


$233.98WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $708.00WWC Engineering Enhancements f


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $13,145.90Engineering - Midwest Ave from


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $9,401.22College Drive Improvements


$23,255.12WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $3,917.25Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$3,917.25WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$27,172.37WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WH LLC
WH LLC Capital Projects Fund $7,051.25Ford Wyoming Center South Walk


$7,051.25WH LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,051.25WH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 52 of 55


75







WILLIAM INSULATION C
WILLIAM INSULATION C Balefill - Baler Processing $290.00Heat tape w/ padding for fire suppression


$290.00WILLIAM INSULATION C - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$290.00WILLIAM INSULATION C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $32,808.71Consultant: Westridge Addition


$32,808.71WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$32,808.71WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $14.56GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $506.02Operational Supplies


$520.58WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $28.30Operational Supplies


$28.30WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WM SUPERCENTER Refuse - Recycling $129.00WATER COOLER FOR THE MRF


$129.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Refuse - Recycling


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $116.68Lens Wipes, Paper Towel Holder, Soda, Coffe


$116.68WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


$794.56WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY ShiftNote
WPY ShiftNote Regional Water Operations $90.00Work Order Software Maintenance - Mainte


$90.00WPY ShiftNote - Total For Regional Water Operations


$90.00WPY ShiftNote - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WSP USA INC
WSP USA INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,535.99Old Landfill Remediation - Met


$10,535.99WSP USA INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$10,535.99WSP USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 53 of 55


76







WWW.WGGA.ORG
WWW.WGGA.ORG Golf - Operations $325.00wgga registration


$325.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Golf - Operations


WWW.WGGA.ORG Rec Center - Sports Programs $675.00Wyoming Groundskeepers Conference


$675.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,000.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $8,257.62141485 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,141.55141402 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $507.36141402 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,137.95141400 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $580.86141498 Equipment repair


$15,625.34WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling ($30,216.58)Original invoice #S25918012


WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $30,216.58Recycling other contractuals


$0.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$15,625.34WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYCOMP, INC.
WYCOMP, INC. RWS - Guardian $180.40Collection of Water Sample & Mileage - GW


$180.40WYCOMP, INC. - Total For RWS - Guardian


$180.40WYCOMP, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Public Transit - Operations $58.11First Aid Supplies


$58.11WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$58.11WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING PLANNING ASS
WYOMING PLANNING ASS Community Development $415.002023 WYOPASS Membership


$415.00WYOMING PLANNING ASS - Total For Community Development


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 54 of 55


77







$415.00WYOMING PLANNING ASS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WATER ASSOCI
WYOMING WATER ASSOCI Water Administration $600.00Annual Membership Dues


$600.00WYOMING WATER ASSOCI - Total For Water Administration


$600.00WYOMING WATER ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $198.33Copier Usage - Xerox - Office Supplies


$198.33XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$198.33XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Risk Management $856.75Samsung Tab Kit Replacement - Claim #2023


$856.75ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Risk Management


$856.75ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$2,744,534.47CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 3/1/2023 10:28:02 AM Page 55 of 55


78







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
03/07/23


Additional Accounts Payable


02/16/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements


Amanda Munoz - Travel Reimbursement 310.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Police Dept) 220.00


530.50


02/23/23 Prewrits - Petty Cash & Payroll Vendors


First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Police Dept) 489.56
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 862,263.17
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 72,998.60


935,751.33


Total Additional AP 936,281.83$     


Page 1 of 1
79







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
CONFLICT CLAIMS


Council Meeting 
03/07/23


Conflict Claims


02/16/23 Lisa Engebresten Travel Reimbursement 296.07$             
02/16/23 Stephen Cathey Travel Reimbursement 345.71$             


Claims Total 641.78$             


80







81







82







83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







ORDINANCE NO. 2-23 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 17.08 OF THE 
CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO THE 
DEFINITION OF FLAG LOTS 


WHEREAS, in order to prevent landlocked parcels, Section 16.16.020 of the Casper 
Municipal Code requires that all platted lots have frontage on a public street; and, 


WHEREAS, a "flag lot" is a lot configured, or shaped like a flag and pole, the purpose of 
which is for the "pole" portion of the flag lot to provide access to a public street for properties that 
sit back away from the street, often behind other lots that could block legal access to the parcel; and, 


WHEREAS, based on the definition of "Flagpole," in reference to a "flag lot," found in 
Section 17.08.010 of the Municipal Code, the flagpole portion of a flag lot is required to be a 
minimum of twenty-four (24) feet in width, which was originally based on the width of a two-way, 
commercial drive aisle consisting of two (2), twelve (12) foot wide lanes; and, 


WHEREAS, residential properties do not require two (2) independent aisles for ingress and 
egress, and can function adequately with a single, twelve (12) foot wide driveway; and, 


WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Casper City Council to amend the definition of"flagpole" 
found in Chapter 17.08 of the Municipal Code to reduce the necessary size of the flagpole portion 
ofresidential flag lots as set out in Section 1 below. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF CASPER, WYOMING; 


SECTION 1: 
That the definition of"Flagpole" found in Section 17.08.010 of the Casper Municipal Code is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 


"Flagpole" in reference to a "flag lot," means a strip ofland, a minimum of twenty-four feet 
in width, connecting the widest area of a "flag lot" to the public right-of-way, and may be 
used as the means of access. The minimum width of a flagpole for single-unit, residential 
properties in the R-1 (Residential Estate) and R-2 (One Unit Residential) Zoning Districts, 
for lots platted prior to January 1, 2023, is twelve (12) feet. The minimum width of a flagpole 
for single-unit, residential properties in the R.-1 (Residential Estate) and R-2 (One Unit 
Residential) Zoning Districts, for lots platted after January 1, 2023, is fifteen (15) feet. 


SECTION 2: 
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and 
publication pursuant to law. 


Template 9/26/17 Page 1 of2 


103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







DocuSign Envelope ID: 5989FA43-A1DE-4C0C-8AB1-83B8C72888D6 


CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


PART I - AGREEMENT 


This Contract for Professional Services ("'Contract") is entered into on this this 7th_ day of 
_March___ , 2023, by and between the following parties: 


1. The City of Casper, Wyoming, a Wyoming municipal .corporation, 200 North David 
Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601 ("City") .. 


2. Bums & McDonnell Engineering Company, inc., 9400 ',\lard Parkway, Kansas City, 
Missouri 64114 ("Consultant''). 


Throughout this document, the City and the Consultant may be collectively referred to as 
the "parties." 


RECITALS 


A. The City is undertaking a project to perform five (5) years of annual air emissions
monitoring and reporting under the Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality, Air Quality 
Division (WDEQ/AQD), Title V Operating Permit #3-2-183 and renewal application for Pennit 
Number #P0023564 for the 2023 Calendar year through the 2027 Calendar year as pal't of the .23-
27 Solid Waste Annual Title V Reporting, Project No. 22-072, 


B. The project requires professional services for air emissions monitoring and reporting.


C. The Consultant represents that it is ready, willing, and able to provide the profession?]
services to City as required by this Contract. 


D. The City desires to retain the Consultant for :mch services.


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and conditions set forth herein 
to be performed, the parties agree as follows: 


1. SCOPE OF SERVICES:


The Consultant shall perforrt1 the following services in connection with and respecting the
project:


A. Consultant shall provide semi-annual visual air emissions monitoring and reporting of
the Baler building and Balefill gas collection and control system flare.


B. Consultant shall provide reporting of annual Non-Methane Orgc1nic Compound
Tcmpiatc 12/22/2022 
Consultant's Name: Bums & McDonnell Eilginecring Company. Inc, 
23s27 Solid Waste A1inual Title V Reporting 
Ptojccl No. 22-072 


P�el of 11 


171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







199200



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:amy.crawford@wyo.gov



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:susanredding078@gmail.com



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:ianwalker587@gmail.com



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:Keysgetaway111@gmail.com



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:dhall@caspercollege.edu



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:jason@wyomingvapor.com



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:jim.degolia@gmail.com



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:galleskristen@gmail.com



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:randy@heinbond.com



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:lengebretsen@casperwy.gov







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213





		Agenda

		3.A. February 7, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

		3.C. February 21, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

		4.A. 03-07-23 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		4.B. Conflict Claims

		6.A.1.a. Est Pub Hearing/Property Trade Agreement/West Center Hospitality, D Cap, & D Center

		Memo



		6.A.1.b. Est Pub Hearing/Restaurant Liquor License No. 17/La Cocina

		Memo



		6.A.1.c. Est Pub Hearing/Transfer or Ownership of Retail Liquor License No. 37/Charger Holdings

		Memo



		7.A. 2nd Reading/Amending Chapter 1.04 - General Provisions 

		Memo

		Redlined Ordinance

		Ordinance No. 4-23



		8.A. 3rd Reading/Flag Lots

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 2-23



		8.B. 3rd Reading/Reducing Minimum Setback Requirements for Park Historic  Zoning

		Ordinance No. 3-23



		9.A.1. Procurement Agreement for Air Handlers for Project SAFE/LONG Building Technologies

		Memo

		Procurement Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-36



		9.A.2. Creation of LAD 159/Westridge Improvements

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23-37



		9.A.3. Submission of WaterSMART Grant for River Restoration Work

		Memo

		Resolution No. 22-38



		9.A.4. Contract for 2027 Casper Solid Waste Annual Title V Reporting/Burns & McDonnell Engineering

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-39



		10.A.1. Appointment to Parks & Recreation Advisory Board/Susan Redding

		Memo



		10.A.2. Purchase of One-Ton Regular Cab Truck with Dump Body/WWTP

		Memo

		Specifications



		10.A.3. Appointment to P&Z Commision/Nic Eskew

		Memo

		Letter of Interest

		Public Notice



		4.A. 03-07-23 Conflict Claims.pdf

		Conflict Claims










